



American Postal Workers Union, AFL-CIO

1300 L Street, NW, Washington, DC 20005

Via Facsimile and First Class Mail

Greg Bell
Executive Vice-President

202-842-4250 (Office)
202-842-4297 (Fax)

National Executive Board

Cliff Guffey
President

Greg Bell
Executive Vice President

Elizabeth "Liz" Powell
Secretary-Treasurer

Mike Morris
Director, Industrial Relations

Rob Strunk
Director, Clerk Division

Steven G. Raymer
Director, Maintenance Division

Robert C. "Bob" Pritchard
Director, MVS Division

Bill Manley
Director, Support Services Division

Sharyn M. Stone
Coordinator, Central Region

Mike Gallagher
Coordinator, Eastern Region

John H. Dirzius
Coordinator, Northeast Region

Princella Vogel
Coordinator, Southern Region

Omar M. Gonzalez
Coordinator, Western Region

January 26, 2011

Mr. John Dockins
Manager, Contract Administration
United States Postal Service
475 L'Enfant Plaza SW
Washington, DC 20260

Re: USPS' Plans to Remove Bullet Resistant Glazing at Counter of
Retail Facilities

Dear Mr. Dockins:

This is a follow up to my letter of January 7, 2011 and the parties' meeting that took place on January 18, 2011, in regard to the above-referenced subject matter.

During the January 18, 2011 meeting the Postal Service made reference to a policy letter signed by the Postal Inspection Service and a USPS Vice President in regard to the above-referenced subject matter. In addition, during our discussion, the Postal Service stated that there may have been retail facilities where bullet resistant glazing at counters were removed.

Please be advised that the APWU is requesting the following information:

1. A copy of the letter, memo or document signed by the Postal Inspection Service and Postal management in regard to the above-referenced subject matter.
2. Identification of retail facilities where bullet resistant glazing at counters were removed. In addition, copies of any risk assessment that were conducted prior to the installation of the bullet resistant glazing, and any risk assessment that were relied upon to remove the bullet resistant glazing.

January 26, 2011

Page 2

In addition, in the event a decision is made to remove any bullet resistant glazing from any existing retail facility, it is requested that prior to implementation the topic be placed on the agenda of the Joint Labor-Management Safety Committee to ensure full discussion.

If you have any questions please feel free to contact me at (202) 842-4250.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in cursive script that reads "Greg Bell".

Greg Bell

Executive Vice President

cc: Corey Thompson

GB:hjp//opeiu#2/afl-cio